
jack.sahl@sce.com 

8/9/2012 5:12:21 PM 

Benjamin, Christopher
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPB7); 
'DHaines@semprautilities.com' (DHaines@semprautilities.com); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 'Laura.Genao@sce.com' 
(Laura.Genao@sce.com); 'Ralff Douglas, Kristin' 
(kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Evan.Birenbaum@sce.com 
(Evan.Birenbaum@sce.com); 'Frost, Grant' (GFrost@semprautilities.com)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: CPUC Sustainability en Banc - draft presentations 

Here is a draft of the SCE presentation:

"Benjamin, Christopher" <CPB7@pge.com>

'"Ralff Douglas, Kristin'" <kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov>
"'Laura.Genao@sce.com'" <Laura.Genao@sce.com>, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>, "'Frost, Grant'" 

<GFrost@semprautilities.com>, '"DFIaines@semprautilities.com"' <DFIaines@semprautilities.com>, '"Jack.Sahl@sce.com"'
<Jack.Sahl@sce.com>, "Evan.Birenbaum@sce.com" <Evan.Birenbaum@sce.com>

Date:
Subject:

From:

To:
Cc:

08/09/2012 03:13 PM
CPUC Sustainability en Banc - draft presentations

Good afternoon, Kristin. For your reference, here's a working draft of Ezra's two presentations for the en banc. 
We look forward to connecting with you tomorrow.

Best,

Chris Benjamin

Senior Manager, Corporate Sustainability 
PG&E
415-973-6572

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers1 privacy.

To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 
[attachment "Sustainability at California UtiIities_draft.ppt" deleted by Jack Sahl/SCE/EIX] [attachment 
"PG&E_Sustainability_draft.ppt" deleted by Jack Sahl/SCE/EIX]

SB GT&S 0325028

mailto:jack.sahl@sce.com
mailto:DHaines@semprautilities.com
mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com
mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Evan.Birenbaum@sce.com
mailto:Evan.Birenbaum@sce.com
mailto:GFrost@semprautilities.com
mailto:CPB7@pge.com
mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com
mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:GFrost@semprautilities.com
mailto:DFIaines@semprautilities.com
mailto:Jack.Sahl@sce.com
mailto:Evan.Birenbaum@sce.com
mailto:Evan.Birenbaum@sce.com
http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/


SB GT&S 0325029


